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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS
March 8, 2011

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N.
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, March 8, 2011, at 9:30
a.m. Chairman Elizabeth A. Jones called the meeting to order. Chairman Elizabeth A.
Jones, Commissioner Michael L. Williams and Commissioner David Porter were
present. Chairman Jones presided.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION
GAS SERVICES PROTESTED

1. GUD No. 10015: Formal complaint by Supreme Energy Company, Inc. against
Atmos Pipeline-Texas, Line S-20, Anderson County, Texas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

2. GUD Nos. 10007 and 10018: Appeal of CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a
CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas, from the actions of the
TCUC Cities (COSA-3).

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

3. Appeal of Interim Ruling/Motion for Rehearing filed by Catherine Flood re: LP Gas
Operations Section grant of construction permit to Webberville Propane dba Direct
Propane Services for an LP-gas bulk storage facility on Storm Drive in Travis County;
RRC Site ID 097374; RRC Plan #029910.

The Commission unanimously denied the appeal of the interim ruling and the motion
for rehearing.

4. Gas Utilities Docket No. 10038, Statement of Intent Filed by CenterPoint Energy
Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas ("CenterPoint") to Increase
Rates on a Division Wide Basis in the South Texas Division.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED

5. Gas Utilities Docket No. 10035: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test
Year 2009 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program interim rate adjustment for the
unincorporated areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

6. Docket No. C11-0002-SC-05-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company, LLC, for
release of certain Phase I and Phase III reclamation obligations for a total of 231.5
acres located within the Monticello-Thermo Mine, Permit No. 5G, Hopkins County,
Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

7. Docket No. C11-0012-SC-27-E: Application by Walnut Creek Mining Company for
acceptance of replacement reclamation performance bond, Permit No. 27G, Calvert
Mine, Robertson County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the
examiners’ recommendation.

OIL AND GAS PROTESTED

8. O&G 01-0268790: Chesapeake Mdstrm Dev, L.P. to consider a sour gas pipeline
pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, Fox Creek System-Fox Creek Discharge, Eagleville
(Eagle Ford Sour) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’ recommendation.

9. O&G No. 0268592: Application of Acock Operating, Ltd. for a Statewide Rule 37
permit for its Daugherty Unit, Well No. 2, Winnie, North (FB-A, Intmd. Sd.) and Stowell
(Crawford U-1) Fields, Chambers County, Texas; interim appeal by protestant Mr.
Richard J. Arens of the examiner's denial of protestant's request to appear at a
hearing by telephone. The Commission unanimously approved the examiners’
recommendation.

10. O&G No. 0268961: Application of Carrizo Oil & Gas, Inc. for a Statewide Rule 37
exception for the Perr A Unit, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant
County, Texas; interim appeals by protestants Ms. Lura Daussat and Ms. Rachelle
Ivanova of the examiner's denial of protestants' requests to appear at hearing by
telephone. The Commission unanimously voted to deny the interim appeals and to
reset the hearing for Protestants to have the opportunity for a telephone hearing.

MOTION FOR REHEARING

11. O&G 05-0263367: Alice Environ. Svcs., L.P. commercial application for a permit to
dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil
or gas, Ridge SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Bald Prairie (Travis Peak) (05190800) Field,
Robertson County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved to deny rehearing.

12. O&G 03-0266270: Complaint of Denbury Onshore, LLC regarding the "no harm"
letter issued administratively to Texcom Gulf Disposal, LLC by the Railroad
Commission's Environmental Services Section on September 6, 2005, regarding Class
I non-hazardous waste disposal wells Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, at the Texcom Gulf Disposal
Facility in Montgomery County, Texas. Chairman Jones and Commissioner Williams
approved the examiner’s recommendation to grant the motion for rehearing for the
limited purpose of making certain amendments to the order. Commissioner Porter
voted no.



AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

13. O&G 01-0266029: Alcor Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Bird-Lorenz
Unit (12090) Lease, Well No. 3, Pandora, NW (Austin Chalk) (68812600) Field, Wiley
(13342) Lease, Well No. 1 AC, Osborne, Robert (13831) Lease, Well No. 1, Nixon
(65586001) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1);
13(d)(5)(A); 73(i); 2(a); 3(3); 36(c)(S)(B), (c)(6), and (d)(1)(M).

14. O&G 02-0268072: Remora Management, LLC enforcement action regarding
Hensley, L. T. (00668) Lease, Well No. 1, Helen Gohlke (Wilcox) (40231264) Field,
Victoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 15(i).

15. O&G 04-0263179: Wallis Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Williams,
James P. (120991) Lease, Well No. 4, Taft (6150 Frio) (88119726) Field, San Patricio
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 9(12).

16. LP-Gas Docket No. 2170: CWS Propane, LLC enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at D & R Specialties, 7400 FM 1774, Navasota, Grimes
County, Texas.

17. LP-Gas Docket No. 2171: Inergy Propane, LLC d/b/a Independent Propane
Company enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Sealy Oil
Mill & Feed d/b/a Steinhouser's, 820 Bus. Hwy. 290 N., Hempstead, Waller County,
Texas.

18. LP-Gas Docket No. 2080: Centergas Fuels, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Richardson Farm Supply, 9000 West U.S. 60, Canyon,
Randall County, Texas.

19. LP-Gas Docket No. 2186: Crosby Propane enforcement action for violation of Tex.
Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1), at Crosby Propane, 2935 Hwy. 90, Crosby, Harris
County, Texas.

20. LP-Gas Docket No. 2187: Tina E. Bean d/b/a Five Star Feeds enforcement action
for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.7(h), at 580 Hwy. 365, Port Arthur, Jefferson
County, Texas.

21. LP-Gas Docket No. 2189: Heritage Operating, LP enforcement action for violation
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Fast -N-Go, 13574 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

22. LP-Gas Docket No. 2191: Longhorn Propane, LP enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Dry Comal Creek Vineyards, SR 46 West to Herbelin
Road, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

23. LP-Gas Docket No. 2202: Malone 786, Inc. d/b/a Family Center enforcement
action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.7(h), at Family Center, 8692 Old Pearsall
Road, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.



24. GUD Docket No. 9967: Robstown, City of enforcement action for violation of
Pipeline Safety Rules 49 CFR §192.613(a), at Robstown System (System ID No.
711130) Nueces County, Texas.

25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004863: A. Fuller Electric, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 700 Oyster Creek Drive (Bay Bridge Drive), Sugar Land, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004996: L & G Landscaping Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 27622 Heritage Pass (Limestone Pass), Scenic Oaks, Bexar County, Texas.

27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005055: Underground Technologies enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 6710 Japonica (Flowers St., near Griggs), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005073: Venus Construction enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 400 E. Madison (South Kaufman), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005091: Icon Builders, LLC enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3735 Honey
Wood Ct. (Turtle Creek Dr.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005134: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 207 N. Ravinia
Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005153: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 214 N. Barnett
Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005166: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 315 Ravina,
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005239: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 330
N. Britain Rd. (Pioneer), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005283: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6164 Palo Pinto
(Cecille), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005431: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6202 Palo Pinto,
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.



36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005433: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 402 N. Barnett,
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005548: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2230 Lawrence
(S. Harwood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005572: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 E. Pioneer
Dr. (N. Britain), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005587: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6223 Lakeshore,
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005730: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5400 Melrose
Ave. (Glencoe), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005733: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5414 Melrose
(Glencoe), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005809: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
2723 Alaska (Saner), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005859: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 530 E. Pioneer
(Joffe), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005953: Barson Utilities, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b),
at 2867 E. Overton (Illinois), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006487: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
2855 Overton Rd. (Bonnieview), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006493: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
526 N. Britain (Pioneer), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006790: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
2859 E. Overton Rd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.



48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006803: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2819 Alaska Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006934: Underground Technologies Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§818.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 816 Lehman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007813: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 605 E. Kaufman
Street (Clark), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

S51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007854: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6152 Palo Pinto
Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007873: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4113 Shady
Valley Dr. (Shady Valley Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007878: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 614 E. Union
Bower Rd. (French Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007895: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 302 San Jacinto,
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007905: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 506 E. Rust St.,
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007947: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5301 Firewood
(Green Oaks Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007950: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5303 Firewood
Dr. (Green Oaks), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007954: Barson Utility Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 607 E. Union
Bower Rd. (French), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009767: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3408 Parrot St.
(Eagle), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010256: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1012 N. Britain
Rd. (Rawls), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.



61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010395: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1017 Live Oak
Ln. (Pin Oak), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010680: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Works Ave.
(Bateman), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010748: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
1802 Seevers Ave. (lowa), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011018: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7934 Rosemont
Rd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011170: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 731 Lochnell Dr.
(Manorhill Dr.), Clear Lake City, Harris County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011239: City Public Service Energy enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 201 Annie Ave. (Judson Ave.), Olmos Park, Bexar County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011306: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2117 Mary St.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011419: City Public Service Energy enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and
18.11(b), at Annie (Judson), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011522: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8613 Lee Otis St.
(Aledo St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011845: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 215 Hogan, Houston Heights, Harris County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012109: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9523 Tarleton St.
(Buckner Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012139: Barson Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4007 Rosser
Square (Rosser Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012686: Chaparral Plumbing, LP/TRI-NETT
Plumbing, LP enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4414 Country Pines Dr. (Country Ridge),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.



74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012797: Taylor Fence enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 27
Sandal Wood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012894: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16819
Pheasant Creek Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1004 W. 24th, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012897: Curry Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 1305 Aggie Way, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012898: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 106 Hill St. (E. Water St. and Hill St.), Milford, Ellis County, Texas.

79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3707 Greenville Ave. (Martel Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at O Kirby (Main), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012906: QPI&M, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2415 South Texas (West Broadway St.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012913: Housley Communications enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 2505 Allegro Ln. (Coit), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012914: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
8§18.8(a), at 2711 Allen Forest, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012915: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3760 Saturn Rd. (Douglas), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012916: RPM Construction, LLC enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(¢e), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 451 E. I-20 (Matlock), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012917: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1129
Kyle Road (SH 288B), Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.
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87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012918: EMS USA enforcement action for violation
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12555
Stafford Rd. (Beltway 8), Missouri City, Harris County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012919: L. Howard Construction, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 800 Blk of Ritchie, Panhandle, Carson County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012920: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 800 BIlk of Ritchie, Panhandle, Carson County, Texas.

90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012921: Abshire Building Group enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 200 Blk River Birch Dr., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012922: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400
Lindbergh Ave. (Memory Lane), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012923: Greenlight Gas enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 90 (Hwy. 70),
Crowell, Foard County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012924: Greenlight Gas enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 98 (Hwy. 70),
Crowell, Foard County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012926: Fort Bend County WCID # 2 enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 510 Bull Ln. (5th St.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012927: H.J. Otis Plumbing Co. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 2318 Castroville Rd. (36th), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012928: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), at 131 Whitman Ave. (Huron), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012929: Scott Electric Co enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 14326 Caribe St. (Seahorse Ave.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012930: SA Quality Fence & Welding, LTD
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11707 Belicena (Volunteer Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.



99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 801 W. Louisiana St., McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012933: Ed Walker Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2317
Richmond Rd., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012934: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14th St. (Plano Pkwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012935: Northeast Services enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1811 E.
Frankford Rd., Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012936: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Locus
St. (N. Main St.), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012937: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6024 Ward St. (Criss), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012940: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6330
Miller Rd. #2 (Wallisville), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012942: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11908
Harmony Hall (Saddle Mountain Lane), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012943: West Houston Fence Company
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), at 11126 High Star Dr. (Boone Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012950: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100
Blk of Howard Ave. (Georgia/Avon St.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012951: City of Atlanta enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 W. Miller St.
(Polk), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012953: A To Z Fence Co. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2509 E. Seaside Dr. (Ocean View, Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012954: Prestige Directional Boring enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at O N. Edwards Dr. (W. 7th St.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
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112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012956: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 835
Broadway St. (Pine), Winnsboro, Franklin County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012957: BI-County WSC enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
141 CR 1342 (FM 556), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012958: Grady Crawford Const. Co., Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at FM 1402 (CR 3210), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012959: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3307
Jan Ave. (Waverly), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012960: Grimes Irrigation & Construction, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at US Hwy. 80 (N. Center), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012961: Cash Construction Company, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 2200 N. Houston School Rd., Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012965: Jerry Walley Construction LP
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1201 Oak St. (FM 563), Anahuac, Chambers County,
Texas.

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012966: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201
Oak St. (FM 563), Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012969: Blue Haven Pools of Houston
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7410 Spring Creek Cir. (Harbor Mist), Baytown, Harris
County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012973: San Antonio Water System enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1011
Cantrell Dr., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012974: TNG Utility Group enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 24006 Pea Ridge Dr. (North Spring), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012978: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300
San Felipe (River Oaks), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012979: Texas State Utilities Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1208
Garden Ln., Roanoke, Tarrant County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012980: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
Richmond Rd. (Pleasant Grove), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012981: City of Galveston enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(¢e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 1111 32nd (Avenue K), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012983: A To Z Fence Co. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 4102 Avenue J (7th St.), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012986: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3520
Garth Rd. (Rollingbrook), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012987: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Walker
Rd. (Hwy. 11), Linden, Cass County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3 N.
Waitlington Dr., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012992: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 15902 F.M. 2920 (Tomball Cemetery Road), Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012993: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Oak
Drive (Huisache Street), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012995: Deaf Smith Electric Cooperative
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8818.4(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at FM 333 (Co Rd. 12), Bovina, Parmer County,
Texas.

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012997: Classic Concrete Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6644 Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012998: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6644
Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
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136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013003: Techline Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at Angel Pkwy., Allen, Collin County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013007: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10960
Stancliff, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013011: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1015
Pruitt Pl. (Kinsey), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013013: Standard Utility enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2529 Whispering
Pines Dr. (Fire Ridge), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013017: Roto-Rooter enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 13402 Prestonwood Forest Dr. (Wimbledon Ln.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013018: Walker Engineering, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 18500 Katy Fwy. (Barker Cypress), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013020: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 14430
Laredo (Cloverleaf), Cloverleaf, Harris County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013021: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 907 S.
8th St. (Ave. J), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013026: GLG Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 5517 Appalachian Way (Granbury), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4 Daisy Cir. (Wildflower), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013031: American Bore Trench enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 12005 Cypress North Houston (Dula), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013032: Condor Fencing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2803 Garden Ct.
(Northwood), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2803 Garden Ct. (Northwood), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
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149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1527 California Trl. (Chinaberry), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Timber Creek Rd. (Newton), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013039: Krew Backhoe Services enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at E. Pecan St. (FM 901), Sadler, Grayson County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 01304 1: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at E. Sterling Hart (FM 3218), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013043: Smallwood Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at NW 1st
St. (Union St.), Detroit, Red River County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013044: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at NW 1st St. (Union), Detroit , Red River County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 203 Main St., Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013047: Samms Electric enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
203 Main St., Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013050: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 146 Addison Dr. (Patricia), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013052: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22818
Elm Wing Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013053: CW Young enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at S00 Witt Rd.,
Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013054: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Witt Rd., Little
Elm, Denton County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013055: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 301 Meadow Ln. (Island Bayou), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
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162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Dove St. (Pearson), Westlake, Denton County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013057: Conatser Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Dove
St. (Pearson), Westlake, Denton County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013058: Mario Sinacola & Sons enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 104 N.
Custer, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013062: Quility Generators enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at
16126 Congo Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013064: R&S Mann Plumbing Co. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and
18.11(b), at 5222 Crown Lane (Crest Lane), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013068: Quality Generators enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 541 Pinehaven (Chatsworth Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013071: CPS Energy enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5222 Crown Lane
(Crest Lane), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013072: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2653 Ave. D (Pine Lakes Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013075: City of Victoria enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
501 East Juan Linn (East Juan Linn and Wheeler), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013078: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3701 McKinzie (Castlewood), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013082: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1902
Pappas (Foster), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013084: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 771 Walnut Grove (Mockingbird), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
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174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013085: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 223
Sunset, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED
CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

175. O&G 03-0268568: Milestone Operating, Inc. to consider a net gas-oil ratio for
Pleasant, E. D. Lease, Well No. 8, Lovells Lake (Marg. 2) (55184426) Field, Jefferson
County, Texas.

176. O&G 03-0268908: Magnum Producing, LP to consider a new field designation for
the Lehmann, et al., Lease, Well No. 1, to be known as Giddings (Wilcox 4500) Field,
Fayette County, Texas.

177. O&G 04-0269080: L&B 0il & Gas Equipment, LLC to supersede the order in
O&G Docket No. 04-0219222, issued on October 25, 2000, requiring the plugging of
the Saenz, F. M. Unit, Well No. 1a (RRC No. 112520), Starr County NE (K-1 Gas 4204)
Field, Starr County, Texas, enabling L&B Oil & Gas Equipment, LLC to become the
operator of record

178. O&G 04-0269116: Laredo Energy to consider temporary field rules for the
Hawkville (Austin Chalk) (39744250) Field, Webb County, Texas.

179. O&G 05-0268630: Anadarko Petroleum Corporation to amend the field rules for
the Dew (C.V. Consolidated) Field, Freestone and Leon Counties, Texas.

180. O&G 05-0268631: Anadarko Petroleum Corporation to amend the field rules for
the Bald Prairie (CV Consolidated) Field, Leon, Limestone, and Robertson Counties,
Texas.

181. O&G 06-0268204: Samson Lone Star, LLC to amend the field rules for the
Bethany (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola and Harrison Counties, Texas.

182. O&G 08-0268540: Griffin Petroleum Company to amend the field rules for the
Yates (Smith Sand) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

183. O&G 10-0268522: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. to consider permanent field rules
for the Achilles (Tonkawa) (00440500) Field, Hemphill County, Texas.

184. O&G 7C-0268910: Fiml Natural Resources, LLC to consider an exception to
Statewide Rule 10 to downhole commingle in the Adams Lease, Well No. 111, Adams-
Baggett Ranch (Canyon SD.) and Wildcat Fields, Crockett County, Texas.

185. O&G 7C-0268911: Fiml Natural Resources, LLC to consider an exception to

Statewide Rule 10 to downhole commingle in the Ward Lease, Well No. 316A, Adams-
Baggett Ranch (Canyon Sd.) and Wildcat Fields, Crockett County, Texas.
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186. O&G 8A-0267857: Clark, John M., Inc. to consider an MER for the Seabean
Lease, Well No. 1, Seminole, North (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

187. O&G 8A-0268739: WTG Exploration to consider temporary field rules for the
Riley, North (Devonian) (76707080) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

188. O&G 7C-0260264: Railroad Commission District 4, Commission-called review of
the temporary field rules for the San Saba (Camar) (80386 075) Field, Schleicher
County, Texas.

189. O&G 04-0269314: Exxon Mobile Corporation for the recommendation of a tight
gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation, Ball Ranch (Vicksburg Consolidated) Field,
Brooks and Kenedy Counties, Texas.

190. O&G 8A-0269251: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for a portion of the Central Ownby Unit
(#66222) Lease, Ownby (Clear Fork, Upper) (#67899 400) Field, Yoakum County,
Texas.

191. O&G 8A-0269276: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for a portion of the Central Ownby Unit
(#66222) Lease, Ownby (Clear Fork, Upper) (#67899 400) Field, Yoakum County,
Texas.

192. O&G 8A-0269230: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to Approve or certify an EOR project for a portion of the Gaines Wasson
Clearfork Unit (#63524) Lease, Wasson 72 (#95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

193. O&G 8A-0269277: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to Approve or certify an EOR project for a portion of the Yoakum Wasson
Clearfork Unit (#63523) Lease, Wasson 72 (#95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

194. Issues regarding oil and gas operations in the Barnett Shale gas trend. The
Commission heard an update from the Railroad Commission Executive Director John
Tintera.

195. Issues related to the Sunset Advisory Commission review of the Railroad

Commission. . The Commission heard an update from the Railroad Commission
Executive Director John Tintera.
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PUBLIC INPUT
196. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy

adopted on September 7, 2005.

The conference was adjourned at 10:20 a.m.
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